



EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK



WELCOME!

Welcome to Infojini! We are delighted that you have chosen to join our organization and hope that you will enjoy a long and successful career with us. As you become familiar with our culture and mission, we hope you will take advantage of opportunities to enhance your careerand further Infojini 's goals.

You are joining an organization that has a reputation for outstanding leadership, innovation, and expertise. Our employees use their creativity and talent to invent new solutions, meet newdemands, and offer the most effective services/products in the industry. With your active involvement, creativity, and support, Infojini will continue to achieve its goals. We sincerely hope you will take pride in being an important part of Infojini 's success.

Please take time to review the policies contained in this handbook. If you have questions, feel free to ask your supervisor or to contact the Human Resources Department.



Table of Contents

1. Employment At Will	5
Equal Opportunity And Commitment To Diversity	5
Equal Opportunity	5
Americans With Disabilities Act (Ada) And Reasonable Accommodation	5
Commitment To Diversity	5
3. Employment Relationship	6
Employment Classification	6
Work Week And Hours Of Work	6
Time Records:	6
Deductions From Pay/Safe Harbor	7
Paychecks	7
Access To Personnel Files	7
Employment Of Relatives And Domestic Partners	8
Separation From Employment	8
4. Workplace Guidelines	9
Attendance	9
Job Performance	9
Dress And Grooming	9
Social Media Acceptable Use	9
Solicitation	11
Computers Internet Email And Other Resources	11



5. Workplace Policies	12
Drug-Free Workplace Policy	12
Smoke-Free Workplace Policy	13
Workplace Violence Prevention Policy	13
Commitment To Safety Policy	
Emergency Closings Policy	14
Whistle Blower Policy	14
Employee Privacy Policy	14
6. Conflicts of interest and confidentiality	15
Conflicts Of Interest.	15
Confidential Information	15
7. Harassment And Complaint Procedure	16
8. Worker's Compensation Insurance	17
9. Time Off And Leaves Of Absence	18
Family And Medical Leave	18
10. Arbitration	19

Annexure

- a. Request for Leave
- b. Employee Handbook Acknowledgment and Receipt



1. EMPLOYMENT AT WILL

Employment at Infojini is on an at-will basis unless otherwise stated in a written individual employment agreement signed by the Authorized Representative of the company.

This means that either the employee or the company may terminate the employmentrelationship at any time, for any reason, with or without notice.

2. EQUAL OPPORTUNITY AND COMMITMENT TO DIVERSITY

- Equal Opportunity

Infojini provides equal employment opportunities to all employees and applicants for employment without regard to race, color, ancestry, national origin, gender, sexual orientation, marital status, religion, age, disability, gender identity, results of genetic testing, or service in the military. [PLEASE NOTE: THERE MAY BE STATE OR LOCAL LAWS WITH DIFFERENT REQUIREMENTS THAT MUST BE CONSIDERED] Equal Employment Opportunity applies to all terms and conditions of employment, including hiring, placement, promotion, termination, layoff, recall, transfer, leave of absence, compensation, and training.

Infojini expressly prohibits any form of unlawful employee harassment or discrimination basedon any of the characteristics mentioned above. Improper interference with the ability of other employees to perform their expected job duties is absolutely not tolerated.

- Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and Reasonable Accommodation

To ensure equal employment opportunities to qualified individuals with a disability, Infojini will make reasonable accommodations for the known disability of an otherwise qualified individual, unless undue hardship on the operation of the business would result.

Employees who may require reasonable accommodation should contact the Human Resources Department.

- Commitment to Diversity

Infojini is committed to creating and maintaining a workplace in which all employees have an opportunity to participate and contribute to the success of the business and are valued for theirskills, experience, and unique perspectives. This commitment is embodied in company policy and the way we do business at Infojini and is an important principle of sound business management.



3. EMPLOYMENT RELATIONSHIP

Employment Classification

In order to determine eligibility for benefits and overtime status and to ensure compliance withfederal and state laws and regulations, Infojini classifies its employees as shown below. Infojinimay review or change employee classifications at any time.

i. Exempt:

It is a category of employees who do not qualify for minimum wage or overtime pay as guaranteed by Fair Labor Standard Act (FLSA). Exempt employees are paid a salary instead of hourly wages and their work is professional in nature. You can refer to this link to check if an employee falls under exempted category.

https://www.dol.gov/sites/dolgov/files/WHD/legacy/files/fs17a overview.pdf

ii. Non-Exempt:

Non-Exempt employees are workers who are entitled to earn at least the federal minimum wage and qualify for overtime pay, which is calculated as one-and-a-half times their hourly rate for every hour they work above and beyond a standard 40-hour workweek.

Work Week and Hours of Work

The standard work week is from Saturday 12:00 a.m. until Friday 11:59 p.m. Office hours are 9:00 a.m. to 5:30 p.m. Individual work schedules may vary depending on the needs of each department. It is necessary to put in 40 hrs. of work every week.

Work from Home

Work from home will need approval from the Reporting Manager, if approved it is important that you inform HR to avoid conflict in PTO calculations.

Meal and Rest Breaks

Employees agree to clock in and out for a minimum of thirty (30) minutes and up to a maximum of one (1) hour for meal periods, unless otherwise specified by client policy. If the client requests Infojini, Inc. employee to work their lunch period due to work, Infojini, Inc. Employee agrees to obtain a supervisor signature from a Client Manager for each applicable shift and to have the supervisor sign off their approval on the sign-in sheet in the office.

Time Records

All nonexempt employees are required to complete accurate weekly time reports showing all time actually worked. These records are required by governmental regulations and are used to calculate regular and overtime pay. At the end of each week, the employee and his or her supervisor must sign the time sheet attesting to its correctness before forwarding it to the Human Resources department.



Deductions from Pay/Safe Harbor

The Company does not make improper deductions from the salaries of exempt employees and complies with the salary basis requirements of the Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA). Employees classified as exempt from the overtime pay requirements of the FLSA will be notified of this classification at the time of hire or change in position.

Permitted deductions. The FLSA limits the types of deductions that may be made from the payof an exempt employee. Deductions that are permitted include:

- Deductions that are required by law, e.g., income taxes;
- Deductions for employee benefits when authorized by the employee;
- Absence from work for one or more full days for personal reasons other than sickness ordisability;
- Absence from work for one or more full days due to sickness or disability if the deduction is made
 in accordance with a bona fide plan, policy or practice of providing compensation for salary lost due
 to illness;
- Offset for amounts received as witness or jury fees, or for military pay; or
- Unpaid disciplinary suspensions of one or more full days imposed in good faith forworkplace conduct rule infractions.

During the week an exempt employee begins work for the company or during the last week of employment, the employee will only be paid for actual hours worked. In addition, an employeemay be paid only for hours worked during a period when the employee is using unpaid leave under the Family and Medical Leave Act (FMLA).

Improper deductions. If an employee classified as exempt believes that an improper deduction has been taken from his or her pay, the employee should immediately report the deduction to the Human Resources Department. The report will be promptly investigated and if it is found that an improper deduction has been made, the company will reimburse the employee for the improper deduction.

Paychecks

Infojini's Pay period for employees are weekly, biweekly, semi-monthly or monthly as specified in the offer letter, if offer letter is silent about pay period it will be considered as bi-weekly. If pay day falls on a federal holiday, employees will receive their paycheck on the preceding workday. Paychecks are directly deposited into your checking and/or savings accounts or otherwise directed.

Access to Personnel Files

Employee files are maintained by the Human Resources department and are considered confidential. Managers and supervisors may only have access to personnel file information on aneed-to-know basis.



Personnel file access by current employees and former employees upon

request will generally be permitted within 3 (three) days of the request unless otherwise required under state law. Personnel files are to be reviewed in the Human Resources department. Employee files may not be taken outside the department. Representatives of government or law enforcement agencies, in the course of their duties, may be allowed access to file information.

Employment of Relatives and Domestic Partners

Relatives and domestic partners may be hired by the company if (i) the persons concerned willnot work in a direct supervisory relationship, and (ii) the employment will not pose difficulties for supervision, security, safety, or morale. For the purposes of this policy, "relatives" are defined as spouses, children, siblings, parents, or grandparents. A "domestic partnership" is generally defined as a committed relationship between two individuals who are sharing a homeor living arrangements.

Current employees who marry each other or become involved in a domestic partnership will be permitted to continue employment with the company provided they don't work in a direct supervisory relationship with each other or otherwise pose difficulties as mentioned above. If employees who marry or live together do work in a direct supervisory relationship with each other, the company will attempt to reassign one of the employees to another position for which he or she is qualified if such a position is available. If no such position is available, one of the employees may be required to leave the company.

Separation from Employment

In all cases of voluntary resignation (one initiated by the employee), employees are asked to provide a written notice to their supervisors at least 10 (ten) working days in advance of the last day of work. The 10 (ten) days must be actual working days. Holidays and Paid Time Off (PTO) will not be counted toward the 10 (ten) days notice. Employees who provide the requested amount of notice willbe considered to have resigned in good standing and generally will be eligible for rehire. On the Employers discretion, the employee can be required to not serve notice and be relieved of his duties as and when the resignation is received, or a mutual notice period can be worked up.

In most cases, Human Resources will conduct an exit meeting on or before the last day of employment to collect all company property, and to discuss final pay. If applicable, information regarding benefits continuation through the Consolidated Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act (COBRA) will be sent to the employee's home address.

Should it become necessary because of business conditions to reduce the number of employees or work hours, this will be done at the discretion of the company.



4. WORKPLACE GUIDELINES

Attendance

All employees are expected to arrive on time, ready to work, every day they are scheduled towork.

If unable to arrive at work on time, or if an employee will be absent for an entire day, the employee must contact the Reporting Manger as soon as possible. Voice mail and e-mail messages are not acceptable except in certain emergency circumstances. He will then send outan email to erteam@infojiniconsulting.com or inform the HR professional.

Excessive absenteeism or tardiness will result in discipline up to and including termination. Failure to show up or call in for a scheduled shift without prior approval may result in termination. If an employee fails to report to work or call in to inform the supervisor of the absence for 3 consecutive days or more, the employee will be considered to have voluntarily resigned from employment.

Job Performance

Communication between employees and supervisors or managers is very important. Discussions regarding job performance are ongoing and often informal. Employees should initiate conversations with their supervisors if they feel additional ongoing feedback is needed.

Generally, formal performance reviews are conducted annually. These reviews include a written performance appraisal and discussion between the employee and the supervisor aboutjob performance and expectations for the coming year.

Dress and Grooming

Infojini provides a casual yet professional work environment for its employees. Even though the dress code is casual, it is important to be formally dressed when meeting with Clients. It is at all times important to project a professional image to our customers, visitors, and coworkers. All employees are expected to dress in a manner consistent with good hygiene, safety, and good taste. Please use common sense.

Please Note: Dress code may vary as per the client's requirement.

Any questions or complaints regarding the appropriateness of attire should be directed to the Human Resources department. Decisions regarding attire will be made by the Human Resources department and not by individual departments or managers.

Social Media Acceptable Use

The company encourages employees to share information with co-workers and with those outside the company for the purposes of gathering information, generating new ideas, and learning from the work of others. Social media provide inexpensive, informal, and timely waysto participate in an exchange of ideas and information. However, information posted on a website is available to the public and, therefore, the company



has established the followingguidelines for employee participation in social media. *Note:* As used in this policy, "social media" refers to blogs, forums, and social networking sites, such as Twitter, Facebook, LinkedIn, YouTube, Instagram, and MySpace, among others.

Off-duty use of social media: Employees may maintain personal websites or web logs on theirown time using their own facilities. Employees must ensure that social media activity does not interfere with their work. In general, the company considers social media activities to be personal endeavors, and employees may use them to express their thoughts or promote their deas.

On-duty use of social media: Employees may engage in social media activity during work time provided it is directly related to their work, approved by their manager, and does not identify orreference company clients, customers, or vendors without express permission. The company may monitor employee use of company computers and the Internet, including employee blogging and social networking activity.

Respect: Demonstrate respect for the dignity of the company, its owners, its customers, its vendors, and its employees. A social media site is a public place, and employees should avoid inappropriate comments. For example, do not use ethnic slurs, personal insults, or obscenity, or use language that may be considered inflammatory. Even if a message is posted anonymously, it may be possible to trace it back to the sender.

Post disclaimers: If an employee identifies himself or herself as a company employee or discusses matters related to the company on a social media site, the site must include a disclaimer on the front page stating that it does not express the views of the company and thatthe employee is expressing only his or her personal views. For example: "The views expressed on this website/Web log are mine alone and do not necessarily reflect the views of my employer." Place the disclaimer in a prominent position and repeat it for each posting expressing an opinion related to the company or the company's business. Employees must keepin mind that if they post information on a social media site that is in violation of company policyand/or federal, state, or local law, the disclaimer will not shield them from disciplinary action.

Competition: Employees should not use a social media to criticize the company's competition and should not use it to compete with the company.

Confidentiality: Do not identify or reference company clients, customers, or vendors without express permission. Employees may write about their jobs in general but may not disclose any confidential or proprietary information. For examples of confidential information, please refer to the confidentiality policy. If in doubt, ask before publishing.

New ideas: Please remember that new ideas related to work, or the company's business belongto the company. Do not post them on a social media site without the company's permission.

Links: Employees may provide a link from a social media site to the company's website duringemployment (subject to discontinuance at the company's sole discretion). Employees should contact the Web design group to obtain the graphics for links to the company's site and to register the site with the company.

Trademarks and Copyrights: Do not use the company's or others' trademarks on a social mediasite or reproduce the company's or others' material without first obtaining permission.



Legal: Employees are expected to comply with all applicable laws, including but not limited tocopyright, trademark, and harassment laws.

Solicitation

Employees should be able to work in an environment that is free from unnecessary annoyances and interference with their work. In order to protect our employees and visitors, solicitation by employees is strictly prohibited while either the employee being solicited or the employee doing the soliciting is on "working time." "Working time" is defined as time during which an employee is not at a meal, on break, or on the premises immediately before or after his or her shift.

Employees are also prohibited from distributing written materials, handbills, or any other typeof literature on working time and, at all times, in "working areas," which includes all office areas. "Working areas" do not include break rooms, parking lots, or common areas shared by employees during nonworking time.

Nonemployees may not trespass or solicit or distribute materials anywhere on companyproperty at any time.

Computers, Internet, Email, and Other Resources

The company provides a wide variety of communication tools and resources to employees for use in running day-to-day business activities. Whether it is the telephone, voice mail, fax, scanner, Internet, intranet, e-mail, text messaging, or any other company-provided technology, use should be reserved for business-related matters during working hours. All communication using these tools should be handled in a professional and respectful manner.

Employees should not have any expectation of privacy in their use of company computer, phone, or other communication tools. All communications made using company-provided equipment or services including email and internet activity, are subject to inspection by the company. Employees should keep in mind that even if they delete an email, voicemail or other communication, a copy may be archived on the company's systems.

E-mails that are not job-related have the potential to drain, rather than enhance, productivity and system performance. You should also be aware that information transmitted through email is not completely secure, and information you transmit and receive could damage the reputation and/or competitiveness of the company.

The company encourages employees to use this tool only to communicate with fellow employees, suppliers, customers, or potential customers regarding company business. Internal e-mails are considered business records and may be subject to discovery in the event of litigation. Be aware of this possibility when sending e-mails within and outside the company.

Refrain from using e-mail in a manner that violates any of our company guidelines/policies, including but not limited to the Equal Opportunity and Harassment policies, the Conflict of Interest Policy, etc. Delete any e-mail messages prior to opening that are received from unknown senders and advertisers.

It is the company's goal to always respect the dignity of employees. Because e-mail, telephone and voice mail, and internet communication equipment are provided for companybusiness purposes and are critical to



the company's success, your communications may be accessed without further notice by Information Technology department administrators and company management to ensure compliance with this guideline.

The electronic communication systems are not secure and may allow inadvertent disclosure, accidental transmission to third parties, etc. Sensitive information should not be sent via unsecured electronic means.

Office telephones are for business purposes. While the company recognizes that some personal calls are necessary, these should be kept as brief as possible and to a minimum. Personal use of the company's cell phones, long-distance account, or toll-free numbers is strictly prohibited. Abuse of these privileges is subject to corrective action up to and including termination.

The company reserves the right to monitor customer calls to ensure employees abide by company quality guidelines and provide appropriate levels of customer service. Employees working in sales and customer service will be subject to telephone monitoring. Should an employee need to make or receive a personal call during work hours, a telephone designated for that purpose should be used. Should the subject matter of the conversation become personal while monitoring is taking place, monitoring of the call will immediately be discontinued

It is also against company policy to make unauthorized changes to system configurations installed on company computers. Violations of this policy may result in termination for a first offense.

5. WORKPLACE POLICIES

Drug-Free Workplace Policy

It is the policy of Infojini to maintain a drug- and alcohol-free work environment that is safe and productive for employees and others having business with the company.

The unlawful use, possession, purchase, sale, distribution, or being under the influence of any illegal drug and/or the misuse of legal drugs while on company or client premises or while performing services for the company is strictly prohibited. Infojini also prohibits reporting to work or performing services while impaired by the use of alcohol or consuming alcohol while onduty or during work hours.

To ensure compliance with this policy, substance abuse screening may be conducted in the following situations:

Pre-employment: As required by the company for all prospective employees who receive aconditional offer of employment.

For Cause: Upon reasonable suspicion that the employee is under the influence of alcohol or drugs that could affect or has adversely affected the employee's job performance.

Random: As authorized or required by Federal or State law.



Compliance with this policy is a condition of employment. Employees who test positive or who refuse to submit to substance abuse screening will be subject to termination. Notwithstanding any provision herein, this policy will be enforced at all times in accordance with applicable stateand local law.

Any employee violating this policy is subject to discipline, up to and including termination, forthe first offense.

Smoke-Free Workplace Policy

Smoking is not allowed in company buildings or work areas at any time. "Smoking" includes theuse of any tobacco products, electronic smoking devices, and e-cigarettes containing nicotine cartridges.

Smoking is only permitted during break times in designated outdoor areas. Employees using these areas are expected to dispose of any smoking debris safely and properly.

Workplace Violence Prevention Policy

Infojini is committed to providing a safe, violence-free workplace for our employees. Due to this commitment, we discourage employees from engaging in any physical confrontation with a violent or potentially violent individual or from behaving in a threatening or violent manner, threats, threatening language, or any other acts of aggression or violence made toward or by any employee will not be tolerated. A threat may include any verbal or physical harassment or abuse, attempts to intimidate others, menacing gestures, stalking, or any other hostile, aggressive, and/or destructive actions taken for the purposes of intimidation. This policy covers any violent or potentially violent behavior that occurs in the workplace or at company- sponsored functions.

All Infojini employees bear the responsibility of keeping our work environment free from violence or potential violence. Any employee who witnesses or is the recipient of violent behavior should promptly inform their supervisor, manager, or the Human Resources Department. All threats will be promptly investigated. No employee will be subject to retaliation, intimidation, or discipline as a result of reporting a threat in good faith under this guideline.

Any individual engaging in violence against the company, its employees, or its property will be prosecuted to the full extent of the law. All acts will be investigated, and the appropriate actionwill be taken. Any such act or threatening behavior may result in disciplinary action up to and including termination.

Infojini always prohibits the possession of weapons on its property, including our parking lots or company vehicles. Additionally, while on duty, employees may not carry a weapon of any type. Weapons include, but are not limited to, handguns, rifles, automatic weapons, and knives that can be used as weapons (excluding pocketknives, utility knives, and other instruments that are used to open packages, cut string, and for other miscellaneous tasks), martial arts paraphernalia, stun guns, and tear gas. Any employee violating this policy is subject to discipline up to and including dismissal for the first offense.

Employees can report the instances to the ER Department of Infojini and also can communicate provisions related to this Policy.

[NOTE: CHECK STATE AND LOCALLAWS FOR ANY ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS RELATED TO FIREARMS]



Commitment to Safety Policy

Protecting the safety of our employees and visitors is the most important aspect of running our business.

All employees have the opportunity and responsibility to contribute to a safe work environment by using commonsense rules and safe practices and by notifying management when any health or safety issues are present. All employees are encouraged to partner with management to ensure maximum safety for all.

In the event of an emergency, notify the appropriate emergency personnel by dialing 9 for anoutside line, then dial 911 to activate the medical emergency services.

Emergency Closings Policy

Infojini will always make every attempt to be open for business. In situations in which some employees are concerned about their safety, management may advise supervisors to notify their departments that the office is not officially closed, but anyone may choose to leave theoffice if he or she feels uncomfortable.

If the office is officially closed during the course of the day to permit employees to leave early,nonexempt employees who are working on-site as of the time of the closing will be paid for a full day. If you leave earlier than the official closing time, you will be paid only for actual hours worked, or you can take PTO time. Exempt employees will be paid for a normal full day but are expected to complete their work at another time.

Whistle Blower Policy

A Whistle Blower is an Individual who discloses knowledge regarding activities inside a private or public institution that is judged illegal, immoral, criminal, hazardous, or fraudulent. This individual is frequently an employee. Whistleblowers can convey facts or claims through a variety of internal or external routes. Whistle Blowers are the ones who act in good faith so the violators can be held accountable.

All Employees are covered under the Occupational Safety and Health Act (OSHA) as a protective measure employee are advice to firstly communicate with Infojini ER department and HR department. Infojini, Inc. does not tolerate adverse actions against retaliation. Retaliation stands for wrongful firing of an employee or employees at large over whistle blowing against Company's policy or practices.

Employee Privacy Policy

We take your privacy very seriously in this Internet age where it has become an increasingly important issue. We place a high priority on protecting the privacy and security of the personal information we collect from you ("Personal Information"). It is crucial that you comprehend how we manage this data.

Collection of Information

We must gather Personal Information from you in order to run our business and abide by Federal, State, and



Local standards covering things like employment, tax, insurance, etc. Depending on your job duties, your citizenship, the location of the institution where you work, and other circumstances, the type of information collected for each employee varies somewhat. We only gather personal data from you for business needs, including those directly connected to your employment with the company and those demanded by regulatory bodies.

The Company will not knowingly collect or use Personal Data in any manner not consistent with this Policy, as it may be amended from time to time, and applicable laws.

The Company will make reasonable efforts to secure Personal Information stored or transmitted electronically secure from third party or unauthorized users who are not authorized to access such Information. Compliance with this Privacy Policy is important to the Company.

6. CONFLICTS OF INTEREST AND CONFIDENTIALITY

Conflicts of Interest

Infojini expects all employees to conduct themselves and company business in a manner that reflects the highest standards of ethical conduct, and in accordance with all federal, state, and local laws and regulations. This includes avoiding real and potential conflicts of interests.

Exactly what constitutes a conflict of interest, or an unethical business practice is both a moral and a legal question. Infojini recognizes and respects the individual employee's right to engage nactivities outside of employment which are private in nature and do not in any way conflict with or reflect poorly on the company.

It is not possible to define all the circumstances and relationships that might create a conflict of interest. If a situation arises where there is a potential conflict of interest, the employee should discuss this with a manager for advice and guidance on how to proceed.

Confidential Information

The protection of confidential business information is vital to the interests and success of Infojini. Confidential information is all information disclosed to or known by you because of employment with the company that is not generally known to people outside the company about its business.

An employee who improperly uses or discloses confidential business information will be subject to disciplinary action up to and including termination of employment and legal action, even if he or she does not actually benefit from the disclosed information.

This provision is not intended to, and should not be interpreted to, prohibit employees from discussing wages and other terms and conditions of employment if they so choose.



7. HARASSMENT AND COMPLAINT PROCEDURE

Sexual and other unlawful harassment is a violation of Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, as well as many state laws. Harassment based on a characteristic protected by law, such as race, color, ancestry, national origin, gender, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, marital status, religion, age, disability, veteran status, or other characteristic protected by state or federal law, is prohibited.

It is Infojini 's policy to provide a work environment free of sexual and other harassment. To that end, harassment of Infojini 's employees by management, supervisors, coworkers who arein the workplace is absolutely prohibited. Further, any retaliation against an individual who has complained about sexual or other harassment or retaliation against individuals for cooperating with an investigation of a harassment complaint is similarly unlawful and will not be tolerated. Infojini will take all steps necessary to prevent and eliminate unlawful harassment.

Definition of Unlawful Harassment. "Unlawful harassment" is conduct that has the purpose or effect of creating an intimidating, hostile, or offensive work environment; has the purpose or effect of substantially and unreasonably interfering with an individual's work performance; orotherwise adversely affects an individual's employment opportunities because of the individual's membership in a protected class.

Unlawful harassment includes, but is not limited to, epithets; slurs; jokes; pranks; innuendo; comments; written or graphic material; stereotyping; or other threatening, hostile, or intimidating acts based on race, color, ancestry, national origin, gender, sex, sexual orientation, marital status, religion, age, disability, veteran status, or other characteristic protected by stateor federal law.

Definition of Sexual Harassment. "Sexual harassment" is generally defined under both state and federal law as unwelcome sexual advances, requests for sexual favors, and other verbal orphysical conduct of a sexual nature where:

- Submission to or rejection of such conduct is made either explicitly or implicitly a term or condition of any individual's employment or as a basis for employment decisions; *or*
- Such conduct has the purpose or effect of unreasonably interfering with an individual'swork performance or creating an intimidating, hostile, or offensive work environment.

Other sexually oriented conduct, whether intended or not, that is unwelcome and has the effect of creating a work environment that is hostile, offensive, intimidating, or humiliating toworkers may also constitute sexual harassment.

While it is not possible to list all those additional circumstances that may constitute sexual harassment, the following are some examples of conduct that, if unwelcome, may constitute sexual harassment depending on the totality of the circumstances, including the severity of the conduct and its pervasiveness:

- Unwanted sexual advances, whether they involve physical touching or not.
- Sexual epithets, jokes, written or oral references to sexual conduct, gossip regarding one's sex



life, comments about an individual's body, comments about an individual's sexual activity, deficiencies, or prowess.

- Displaying sexually suggestive objects, pictures, or cartoons.
- Unwelcome leering, whistling, brushing up against the body, sexual gestures, or suggestive or insulting comments.
- Inquiries into one's sexual experiences; and
- Discussion of one's sexual activities.

All employees should take special note that, as stated above, retaliation against an individual who has complained about sexual harassment and retaliation against individuals for cooperating with an investigation of sexual harassment complaint is unlawful and will not betolerated at Infojini.

Complaint Procedure. Any employee who believes he or she has been subject to or witnessed illegal discrimination, including sexual or other forms of unlawful harassment, is requested, and encouraged to make a complaint. You may, but are not required to, complain first to the personyou feel is discriminating against or harassing you. You may complain directly to your immediate supervisor or department manager, the HR director, you can reach out to us on erteam@infojiniconsulting.com for immediate assistance or any other member of management with whom you feel comfortable bringing such a complaint. Similarly, if you observe acts of discrimination toward or harassment of another employee, you are requested and encouraged to report this to one of the individuals listed above.

No reprisal, retaliation, or other adverse action will be taken against an employee for making acomplaint or report of discrimination or harassment or for assisting in the investigation of any such complaint or report. Any suspected retaliation or intimidation should be reported immediately to one of the persons identified above.

All complaints will be investigated promptly and, to the extent possible, with regard forconfidentiality.

If the investigation confirms conduct contrary to this policy has occurred, Infojini will take immediate, appropriate, corrective action, including discipline, up to and including immediatetermination.

8. WORKER'S COMPENSATION INSURANCE

The Company provides insurance coverage to compensate employees to aid the medical expenses and onsite injury as per the applicable laws of the states also Company implies the rules and regulations of Occupational Safety and Health Act (OSHA).

At such instances employees are advice to report to their immediate manager at the Client's site and further submit their reports on Company's official email id erteam@infojiniconsulting.com



9. TIME OFF AND LEAVES OF ABSENCE

Important Note: Many states and municipalities have laws related to leaves of absence and paid time off that include family and medical leave, paid sick leave, small necessities leave, leave for victims of domestic violence, etc. In addition, many have laws that are applicable topublic sector employers. The provisions below only address federal law.

Family and Medical Leave

Infojini complies with the Federal Family and Medical Leave Act (FMLA), which requires employers to grant unpaid leaves of absence to qualified workers for certain medical and family-related reasons. The company abides by any state regulated leave laws. The more generous of the two laws will apply to the employee if the employee is eligible under bothfederal and state laws.

Please note there are many requirements, qualifications, and exceptions under these laws, and each employee's situation is different.

Contact the Human Resources department to discuss options for leave.

10. ARBITRATION:

This Arbitration Agreement is a Mutual Arbitration between the Employer and Employee in case of any dispute, controversy or claim arising out of or in connection with this contract, or the breach, termination or invalidity and that shall be finally settled by arbitration in accordance the provisions of Federal Arbitration Act. Further, the Employee are advised to sign a separate arbitration agreement along with this handbook.



Infojini Inc - Employee Handbook Acknowledgement Form

I acknowledge that I have received and reviewed the Employee Handbook. I understand that it is my responsibility to read and familiarize myself with the Infojini Inc company policies, procedures, and information contained within this employee handbook.

I understand that the Employee Handbook is intended to provide a general overview of the Infojini Inc policies and procedures and that it does not create a contract of employment, nor does it guarantee employment for any specific duration. I also understand that the Infojini Inc reserves the right to modify, amend, or terminate any policies, procedures, or employee benefits described in the handbook at any time, with or without notice.

By signing this acknowledgment, I agree to comply with the Infojini Inc company policies and procedures set forth in the Employee Handbook. I understand that if I have any questions regarding the employee handbook, I should direct them to Infojini Inc Human Resources department or to my Infojini Inc point of contact.

Employee Name (Printed):	
Employee Signature:	
Signature Date:	